
 

 
 

 

Audit and Standards Committee 
 

Tuesday 21 March 2023 on the rising of the Audit & 
Standards Advisory Committee 
 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
(Re-published on 20 March 2023 to include the report for Agenda Item 5) 

 
Please note that this meeting will be held as an in person physical meeting with all 
Committee members required to attend in person. 
 
The meeting will be open for the press and public to attend or alternatively can 
be followed via the live webcast. The link to follow proceedings via the live 
webcast is available HERE 
 

Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
 

Chan (Chair) 
S.Butt 
Choudry 
Kabir 
Long 
J. Patel 
Smith 
 

Afzal, Agha, Begum, Gbajumo, Molloy and Shah 
 
Councillors: 
 

Kansagra and Mistry 

 

For further information contact: Natalie Connor, Governance Officer 
Tel: 020 8937 1506; Email: Natalie.Connor@brent.gov.uk 

 

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 

 
 

Public Document Pack

https://brent.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

2 
 

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest: 
 

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they 
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and 
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.  
 

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its 
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent. 
 

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and 
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the 
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the 
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating 
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes. 
 
*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests: 
(a)  Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 

profit gain. 
(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying 

out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.  
(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or 

their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council. 
(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer. 
(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the 

Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest. 
(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or 

land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued 
share capital. 

 

**Personal Interests: 
The business relates to or affects: 
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and: 

 To which you are appointed by the council; 

 which exercises functions of a public nature; 

 which is directed is to charitable purposes; 

 whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a 
political party of trade union). 

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as 
a member in the municipal year;  

or 
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or 
financial position of: 

 You yourself; 

 a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close 
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.  

 



 

3 
 

 
Agenda 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Apologies for Absence and clarification of alternate members  
 

 

2 Declarations of Interest  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature 
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests 
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate. 
 

 

3 Deputations (if any)  
 

 

 To hear any deputations received from members of the public in 
accordance with Standing Order 67. 
 

 

4 Minutes of the previous meeting  
 

1 - 2 

 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on Thursday 29 
September 2022 as a correct record. 
 

 

5 Brent Council Statement of Accounts 2021/22  
 

3 - 6 

 To note the final auditors findings and approve the Council’s final 
Statement of Accounts 2021-22 and Letter of Representation. 
 
Please note the Audit Findings report has been attached for reference. 
 

 
 
 
7 - 64 

 
Date of the next meeting:  To be advised 
 

 Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public.  Alternatively, it will be possible to follow 
proceedings via the live webcast HERE 

 

 

https://brent.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
MINUTES OF THE AUDIT AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

Held in the Conference Hall, Brent Civic Centre on Thursday 29 September 
2022 on the rising of the Audit & Standards Advisory Committee 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Chan (Chair) and Councillors Long, Kabir, S Butt, Choudry, 
Jayanti Patel and Smith. 
 
Also Present: Councillor Mili Patel (Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, 
Resources and Reform), David Ewart (Independent Chair of the Audit & Standards 
Advisory Committee) & Vineeta Manchanda (Independent Advisor Audit & Standards 
Advisory Committee). 

 
1. Apologies for Absence and clarification of alternate members  

 
None. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 
There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting. 
 

3. Deputations (If any)  
 
None. 
 

4. Minutes of the previous meeting  
 
RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held on 
Tuesday 7 June 2022. 
 

5. Statement of Accounts  
 
The Committee received the report from the Corporate Director of Finance & 
Resources detailing progress in approving the Council’s Statement of Accounts for 
2020-21. 
 
Following consideration of the update provided at the preceding meeting of the 
Audit & Standards Advisory Committee the Committee noted the delay in 
completion of the audit process as a result of a national issue identified in relation to 
the accounting requirements for the calculation of asset values of highways 
infrastructure.  Whilst Brent’s 2021-22 Statement of Accounts had been finalised 
and signed off and the audit work was substantially complete, with the anticipated 
result being an unqualified audit opinion being issued, it would not be possible to 
confirm this until any change in relation to the accounting requirements around the 
treatment of Highway Infrastructure assets had been resolved. 
 
As a result, the Audit & Standards Advisory Committee in considering the 
Statement of Accounts had agreed to recommend to the Audit & Standards 
Committee that they consider authorising the Chair of the Committee to sign off the 
required Letter of Representation and Statement of accounts, subject to a written 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

2 
Audit and Standards Committee - 29 September 2022 

assurance being provided that all outstanding matters and adjustments contained in 
the audit findings report had been made and that if there were any material 
adjustments required following the resolution of the infrastructure assets issue, 
these should be brought back to the a future committee for sign off and also sent to 
the Chair of the Audit and Standards Advisory Committee and the Independent 
Advisor to the Committee. 
 
On the basis of the discussion and recommendation made at the preceding Audit & 
Standards Advisory Committee it was therefore RESOLVED to agree in relation to 
the final sign off of the accounts and Letter of Representation that the Audit and 
Standards Committee agree to authorise the Chair of the Committee to sign the 
required letter of Representation and Statement of accounts, which were expected 
to be unqualified, subject to a written assurance being provided that all outstanding 
matters and adjustments contained in the audit findings report had been made. If 
there were any material adjustments required following the resolution of the 
infrastructure assets issue, these would be brought back to the next Committee for 
sign off and also sent to the Chair of the Audit and Standards Advisory Committee 
and the Independent Advisor to the Committee 
 

 
The meeting closed at 8:15pm 
 
COUNCILLOR JUMBO CHAN 
Chair 
 

Page 2



 

 

 

 
Audit & Standards Advisory 

Committee 
21 March 2023 

  

Report from the Director of Finance 

Statement of Accounts 2021/22  

 

 

Wards Affected:  All 

Key or Non-Key Decision:  N/A 

Open or Part/Fully Exempt: 
(If exempt, please highlight relevant paragraph of 
Part 1, Schedule 12A of 1972 Local Government 
Act) 

Open 

No. of Appendices: None 

Background Papers:  None 

Contact Officer(s): 
(Name, Title, Contact Details) 

Minesh Patel 
Director of Finance 
Email: Minesh.Patel@brent.gov.uk 
Tel: 020 8937 4043 
 
Rav Jassar 
Deputy Director of Finance 
Email: Ravinder.Jassar@brent.gov.uk 
Tel: 020 8937 1487 

 
1.0 Purpose of the Report 
 
1.1 This report provides an update on the progress of the Statement of Accounts 

for 2021/22. 
 
2.0 Recommendation(s)  
 
2.1  That the Committee notes that the approval to sign the Statement of Accounts 

was authorised to the chair of the Audit and Standards Committee as per the 
minutes of the previous meeting. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5

mailto:Minesh.Patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Ravinder.Jassar@brent.gov.uk


 

 

 
3.0 Detail 
  
3.1.  In June and December 2022, the committee noted the issue on infrastructure 

assets, on 11th January 2023 the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and 
Accountancy (CIPFA) issued guidance on the temporary solution for 
accounting for infrastructure assets. Brent has since updated our Statement of 
Accounts to comply with the accounting requirement. 

 
3.2. At the time of writing the audit is very close to completion. The accounts have 

been updated for all the changes agreed with audit. These are detailed in the 
Audit Findings Report issued by the auditors appearing on the same agenda. 
The anticipated result of the audit is an unqualified audit opinion. 

 
3.3. The Statement of Accounts 2021/22 will be ready for sign off at a later date as 

authorised by the committee. 
 
 London Borough external audit position 
 
3.4 The table below sets out the current position (March 2023) with regards to 

London Boroughs having their accounts signed off compared to Brent.   
 
 

 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 

 % Complete % Complete % Complete % Complete 

Brent Complete Complete Complete Delayed 
All other London 
Boroughs 97% 76% 48% 6% 

 
 
4.0 Financial Implications 
 
4.1 There have been some adjustments to the Statement of Accounts during the 

course of the audit. None of these have significantly impacted on the medium 
term financial position of the Council. 
 

5.0 Legal Implications  
 
5.1 No specific implications. 
 
6.0 Equality Implications 
 
6.1 No specific implications. 
 
7.0 Consultation with Ward Members and Stakeholders 
 
7.1 Not applicable. 
 
8.0 Human Resources 
 

Page 4



 

 

8.1 Not applicable. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report sign off:   
 
Minesh Patel 
Director of Finance 
.  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 7



Commercial in confidence

P
age 8



Commercial in confidence

•

• •

•

•

•

P
age 9



Commercial in confidence

•

•

P
age 10



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 11



Commercial in confidence

P
age 12



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 13



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 14



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 15



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 16



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 17



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

• within the private property market in Brent and then 

apply the social housing discount factor.

•

P
age 18



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 19



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•









P
age 20



Commercial in confidence

Net pension 

liability –

£722m

•

•

•



















P
age 21



Commercial in confidence

Net pension liability –

£722m

•

•

•

•

•









P
age 22



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•









P
age 23



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 24



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

• tegy - Omicron Hospitality & Leisure 

Grant

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 25



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•









P
age 26



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•









P
age 27



Commercial in confidence

22

Assessment

 Significant deficiency – risk of significant misstatement

 Deficiency – risk of inconsequential misstatement

P
age 28



Commercial in confidence

P
age 29



Commercial in confidence

P
age 30



Commercial in confidence

P
age 31



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 32



Commercial in confidence

• does not comply with disclosure requirements set out in CIPFA/SOLACE 

guidance or is misleading or inconsistent with the information of which we are aware from our audit,

•

•

P
age 33



Commercial in confidence

Specified 

procedures for 

Whole of 

Government 

Accounts 

P
age 34



Commercial in confidence

P
age 35



Commercial in confidence

P
age 36



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

Transparency report 2020 
(grantthornton.co.uk)

P
age 37

https://www.grantthornton.co.uk/globalassets/1.-member-firms/united-kingdom/pdf/annual-reports/transparency-report-2020.pdf
https://www.grantthornton.co.uk/globalassets/1.-member-firms/united-kingdom/pdf/annual-reports/transparency-report-2020.pdf


Commercial in confidence

Certification of Housing 

capital receipts grant

Self-Interest (because 

this is a recurring fee)

Self-review

Management

The level of this recurring fee taken on its own is not considered a significant threat to independence as the fee  for 

this work is £5,000 in comparison to the total fee for the audit of £340,988 and in particular relative to Grant 

Thornton UK LLP’s turnover overall. Further, it is a fixed fee and there is no contingent element to it. These factors 

all mitigate the perceived self-interest threat to an acceptable level.

We do not prepare the returns and therefore, this mitigates the perceived self-review threat. 

Any changes to the return identified following our work will be formally agreed with the Management and therefore, 

this mitigates the perceived Management threat. 

Certification of Teachers 

Pension Return 

Self-Interest (because 

this is a recurring fee)

Self-review

Management

The level of this recurring fee taken on its own is not considered a significant threat to independence as the fee  for 

this work is £7,500 in comparison to the total fee for the audit of £340,988 and in particular relative to Grant 

Thornton UK LLP’s turnover overall. Further, it is a fixed fee and there is no contingent element to it. These factors 

all mitigate the perceived self-interest threat to an acceptable level.

We do not prepare the returns and therefore, this mitigates the perceived self-review threat. 

Any changes to the return identified following our work will be formally agreed with the Management and therefore, 

this mitigates the perceived Management threat. 

Certification of Housing 

Benefit Claim 

Self-Interest (because 

this is a recurring fee)

Self-review

Management

The level of this recurring fee taken on its own is not considered a significant threat to independence as the fee  for 

this work is £18,000 in comparison to the total fee for the audit of £340,988 and in particular relative to Grant 

Thornton UK LLP’s turnover overall. Further, it is a fixed fee and there is no contingent element to it. These factors 

all mitigate the perceived self-interest threat to an acceptable level.

We do not prepare the returns and therefore, this mitigates the perceived self-review threat. 

Any changes to the return identified following our work will be formally agreed with the Management and therefore, 

this mitigates the perceived Management threat. 

Self-Interest (because 

this is a recurring fee)

The level of this recurring fee taken on its own is not considered a significant threat to independence as the fee  for 

this work is £31,000 in comparison to the total fee for the audit of £340,988 and in particular relative to Grant 

Thornton UK LLP’s turnover overall. Further, it is a fixed fee and there is no contingent element to it. These factors 

all mitigate the perceived self-interest threat to an acceptable level.

P
age 38



Commercial in confidence

Self-Interest (because this 

is a recurring fee)

The level of this recurring fee taken on its own is not considered a significant threat to independence as the fee  

for this work is £33,500 in comparison to the total fee for the audit of £340,988 and in particular relative to Grant 

Thornton UK LLP’s turnover overall. Further, it is a fixed fee and there is no contingent element to it. These 

factors all mitigate the perceived self-interest threat to an acceptable level.

P
age 39



P
age 40



Commercial in confidence







P
age 41



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•







P
age 42



Commercial in confidence







P
age 43



Commercial in confidence







P
age 44



Commercial in confidence







P
age 45



Commercial in confidence

✓

✓

Ongoing

•

•

✓

•

•

P
age 46



Commercial in confidence

✓

✓

✓

✓

P
age 47



Commercial in confidence

P
age 48



Commercial in confidence

P
age 49



Commercial in confidence

P
age 50



Commercial in confidence

P
age 51



Commercial in confidence

P
age 52



Commercial in confidence

P
age 53



Commercial in confidence

✓

✓

 ✓

✓

P
age 54



Commercial in confidence

✓

✓

✓

✓

 ✓

P
age 55



Commercial in confidence

✓

✓

✓

✓

P
age 56



Commercial in confidence

✓

✓

✓

✓

P
age 57



Commercial in confidence

✓

✓

✓

✓

✓

P
age 58



Commercial in confidence

✓

✓

✓

✓

P
age 59



Commercial in confidence

P
age 60



Commercial in confidence

P
age 61



Commercial in confidence

P
age 62



Commercial in confidence

P
age 63



P
age 64


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Brent Council Statement of Accounts 2021/22
	11. LBB - Final Audit Findings Report - 2022-22
	Slide 1: The Audit Findings for London Borough of Brent 
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: 1. Headlines
	Slide 4: 1. Headlines
	Slide 5: 2. Financial Statements 
	Slide 6: 2. Financial Statements
	Slide 7: 2. Financial Statements - Significant risks
	Slide 8: 2. Financial Statements - Significant risks
	Slide 9: 2. Financial Statements - Significant risks
	Slide 10: 2. Financial Statements - Significant risks
	Slide 11: 2. Financial Statements - Significant risks
	Slide 12: 2. Financial Statements - Significant risks
	Slide 13: 2. Financial Statements - Other risks
	Slide 14: 2. Financial Statements – key judgements and estimates
	Slide 15: 2. Financial Statements - key judgements and estimates
	Slide 16: 2. Financial Statements - key judgements and estimates
	Slide 17: 2. Financial Statements - key judgements and estimates
	Slide 18: 2. Financial Statements - key judgements and estimates
	Slide 19: 2. Financial Statements - key judgements and estimates
	Slide 20: 2. Financial Statements - key judgements and estimates
	Slide 21: 2. Financial Statements - key judgements and estimates
	Slide 22: 2. Financial Statements - Internal Control 
	Slide 23: 2. Financial Statements - matters discussed with management
	Slide 24: 2. Financial Statements - other communication requirements
	Slide 25: 2. Financial Statements - other communication requirements
	Slide 26: 2. Financial Statements - other communication requirements
	Slide 27: 2. Financial Statements - other responsibilities under the Code
	Slide 28: 2. Financial Statements - other responsibilities under the Code
	Slide 29: 3. Value for Money arrangements  
	Slide 30: 3. VFM - our procedures and conclusions  
	Slide 31: 4. Independence and ethics 
	Slide 32: 4. Independence and ethics 
	Slide 33: 4. Independence and ethics 
	Slide 34
	Slide 35: A. Action plan – Audit of Financial Statements
	Slide 36: A. Action plan – Audit of Financial Statements- Continued
	Slide 37: A. Action plan – Audit of Financial Statements - Continued
	Slide 38: A. Action plan – Audit of Financial Statements - Continued
	Slide 39: A. Action plan – Audit of Financial Statements - Continued
	Slide 40: B. Follow up of prior year recommendations
	Slide 41: B. Follow up of prior year recommendations - Continued
	Slide 42: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 43: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 44: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 45: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 46: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 47: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 48: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 49: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 50: C. Audit Adjustments cont’d
	Slide 51: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 52: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 53: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 54: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 55: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 56: C. Audit Adjustments
	Slide 57: D. Fees
	Slide 58



